#### **LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 4.10.2017**

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 4 OCTOBER 2017

#### COUNCILLORS

**PRESENT** (Chair) Derek Levy, George Savva MBE and Jim Steven

ABSENT Chris Bond

**OFFICERS:** Ellie Green (Principal Licensing Officer), Charlotte Palmer

(Licensing Enforcement Officer), PC Martyn Fisher and PC Karen Staff (Metropolitan Police Licensing Officers), Dina Boodhun (Legal Services Representative), Jane Creer

(Democratic Services)

**Also Attending:** On behalf of On Broadway:

Mrs Margaret Michael (Premises Licence Holder) and Mr Paul

Michael (Designated Premises Supervisor)

#### 205

### WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Chris Bond. Councillor Levy as Chair in Councillor Bond's place welcomed all those present and explained the order of the meeting.

Councillor Levy gave assurance that though he was a late substitute, that he had read all the relevant paperwork in the agenda pack.

### 206

### **DECLARATION OF INTERESTS**

NOTED that there were no declarations of interest.

#### 207

# BLUEWATER FISH & KEBABS, 11 CHASE SIDE, LONDON N14 5BP (REPORT NO. 74)

NOTED that this application did not form part of the hearing due to an agreement having been made between the applicant and the Responsible Authorities.

#### 208

ON BROADWAY, 765 GREEN LANES, LONDON, N21 3SA (REPORT NO. 75)

**NOTED** 

#### **LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 4.10.2017**

- The Chair was of the view that there was scope for agreement to be reached between the parties without necessarily requiring determination by the Licensing Sub Committee (LSC). He would therefore offer a 20 minute adjournment to explore the scope for movement on the parties' positions, and sought the parties' reactions.
- 2. Ellie Green, Principal Licensing Officer advised that speaking with the applicant just before the meeting, Mrs Michael had sent an email twice which was not received by Licensing officers and that a brief adjournment of the hearing would be useful.
- 3. The meeting was adjourned to re-start at 10:30am.
- 4. Ellie Green was pleased to advise that agreement had been made between the responsible authorities and the applicant in respect of hours and conditions as follows:

Hours the premises are open to the public: Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:30, Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 01:30.

Supply of alcohol (on and off supplies): Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00, Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30.

Recorded music (indoors): Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:00, Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30.

No change was sought to late night refreshment.

There shall be no new entry or re-entry to the premises after 23:30 on Fridays and Saturdays apart from those patrons exiting in order to smoke to the immediate frontage of the property.

5. The Chair confirmed that therefore representations from the responsible authorities were withdrawn and there was no decision to be made by the LSC. He invited comments from all parties and thanked everyone for attending. Representatives from the Police, the Licensing Authority and the applicant confirmed that they were happy with the agreement reached.

## 209 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RECEIVED the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Wednesday 16 August 2017.

**AGREED** that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Wednesday 16 August 2017 be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.